
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF THE 2016-2017 ANNUAL 

ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT  
 
DATE: February 13, 2018         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The District must hold a public hearing to discuss the District’s annual report that 
includes the TAPR, District accreditation status, campus performance objectives, 
information on violent or criminal incidents, and performance of the previous year’s 
graduates in their first year of college as reported by the Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board.  
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees fulfill the legal responsibilities regarding 
the annual report. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe      Carolyn Gonzalez             
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  
       for Curriculum & Curriculum 
 
 


